From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  11/1/2011 1:16:01 PM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3);
'Katague, Ditas' (ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Catherine J.K. Sandoval (catherine.sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Thank you

My sentiments exactly. Thanks again.

From: Bottorff, Thomas E

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 12:28 PM
To: 'Katague, Ditas'; Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Catherine J.K. Sandoval

Subject: RE: Thank you

Ditas,
Thanks very much for your note. I’m glad to hear that the day's events proved to be productive and worthwhile.

I'll make sure to share your kind words with the PG&E team members who attended; they'll be happy to hear that
their efforts were appreciated.

Tom

From: Katague, Ditas [mailto:ditas katague@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 10:44 AM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E; Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Catherine J. K. Sandoval

Subject: Thank you

Tom and Brian,

I wanted to extend a huge thank you for hosting Commissioner Sandoval and our entire team for the whole day.
The tour and meeting your key people was invaluable. We look forward to a productive partnership. I apologize
for having to leave early, I actually ended up being sick for the rest of the week with a bad cold.

Thank you again and please let all of the people we met with know how much we appreciated their time. Please
let me know if you need anything.

Ditas Katague

Sent from my iPad

SB GT&S 0223192


mailto:ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:catherine.sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov

